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This addendum has been issued to address the following: 
 
1. Bidder Question #1: Is there a format or outline to follow for submittal of commissioning services proposal? 
 
 Response #1: Please refer to the IFB for details regarding proposals. Attachments C, D, E, F, and G of the IFB are 

required with the submission of proposals. Additionally, per Note 17 in this addendum it is requested that bidders submit 
resumes with relevant project experience and certification(s) of individuals who will be performing commissioning 
services with their proposals. 

 
2. Bidder Question #2: Is there a scoring matrix on commissioning proposals? If so, can we get scoring matrix? 
 
 Response #2: No, per Page 5 Section I of IFB: Awards shall be based on determination of the lowest responsive and 

responsible bidder. 
 
3. Bidder Question #3: M-12, Paragraph B: Request more detailed requirements of the commissioning authority’s scope of 

equipment startup. This could range from administrative oversight, managing the startup schedule and verifying the 
contractors have complied with the startup requirements to witnessing on-site and being an active participant on every 
equipment and system startup. If the latter, recommend listing the equipment and systems for clarity. 

 
 Response #3: Sheet M-12 Paragraph B details the role of the commissioning authority in relation to equipment start-up: 

EQUIPMENT START-UP SUPERVISION: THE COMMISSIONING AUTHORITY SHALL MANAGE, SUPERVISE, AND 
COORDINATE START-UP OF THE EQUIPMENT. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE AND PARTICIPATE 
WITH THE COMMISSIONING AUTHORITY AND NOTIFY THE COMMISSIONING AUTHORITY AT LEAST 14 DAYS 
IN ADVANCE FOR ALL SYSTEM AND EQUIPMENT START-UPS, TRAINING, PRESSURE TESTS, OR SYSTEM 
FLUSH AND FILL. 

 
 The commissioning authority is responsible for all scope necessary to fulfill the requirements listed in the specifications. 

The equipment that is set to undergo start-up is listed on Sheet M-12 Paragraph B. All components and devices (sensors, 
valves, etc.) that make up these systems are included: 

 
 POOL DEHUMIDIFICATION UNITS (PDU-) 
 WATER SOURCE HEAT PUMP UNITS (WSHP-) 
 CLOSED CIRCUIT COOLER (CT-) 
 CONDENSER WATER PUMPS (CDP-) 
 POOL WATER DISTRIBUTION PUMPS (PDP-) 
 POOL WATER HEATER (B-) 
 SHELL & TUBE HEAT EXCHANGER (HX-) 
 EXHAUST FAN (IEF-) 
 ENERGY RECOVERY UNIT (ERV-) 
 BUILDING AUTOMATION SYSTEMS (BAS) 
 
 Basis of designs for all equipment listed above can be found on Sheet M-1. 

 



 
 
4. Bidder Question #4: May all the requested information be in one document or would you like the Price proposal to be 

separate? 
 
 Response #4: Please refer to the IFB and Response #1 in this addendum. Per the IFB, it is requested that all documents 

related to the proposal be submitted in a single package/envelope. The Pricing Schedule (Attachment C of the IFB) shall 
also be included in the package/envelope.  

 
5. Bidder Question #5: We are requesting electronic delivery of proposals be acceptable in lieu of hard copies. We are 

requesting this as a direct result of the COVID-19 environment we are all experiencing and would like to ensure the 
safety and health of all of the people that would need to be in contact with one another in order to be able to submit a hard 
copy. 

 
 Response #5: Per Page 1 of the IFB, no telephoned, faxed, or emailed bids will be considered. 
 
6. Bidder Question #6: If electronic delivery is not allowed…how many hardcopies of the proposal are required? 
 
 Response #6: Only one hard copy of the proposal is required. Please refer to the IFB for instructions pertaining to the 

proposal. 
 
7. Bidder Question #7: If electronic delivery is not allowed…may we not include the 3 lines of information required on the 

front of the shipping container? Our office is closed so we need to send this to FedEx for printing and shipping. There 
may not be an option for us to request this is printed on the shipping container or it might get overlooked if we do make 
the request. 

 
 Response #7: Per Page 1 of the IFB, it is requested that the face of the envelope or shipping container be clearly marked 

in the lower left-hand corner as follows: 
 
 IFB#: COMMISSIONING SERVICES SMITH AQUATIC CENTER/21-19 
 TITLE: COMMISSIONING SERVICES SMITH AQUATIC CENTER 
 OPEN: 2:00 PM ET, THURSDAY OCTOBER 15, 2020 
 
 Please note, per Page 5 Section J of the IFB: Bids will be date and time stamped upon receipt and retained unopened in a 

secure location until bid opening. No consideration will be given to date of postmark or error in delivery to incorrect 
address. It is the responsibility of the bidder to ensure timely and correct delivery of bid. 

 
8. Bidder Question #8: The drawing specifications provide the Commissioning requirements for the Contractor on M-12, 

Note 39. Are the required deliverables specified somewhere for the Owner’s Independent Commissioning Agent other 
than directing the equipment testing and Smoke Test review, i.e. Cx Agent certification, Cx Plan, Cx Meeting Minutes, 
Submittal Reviews, Pre-Functional Construction Checklists, Functional Performance Tests, Commissioning Issues Log, 
O&M Manual Review, Training Agenda, Final Cx Report, etc? It may be difficult to evaluate/compare Bids and ensure 
City satisfaction if some requirements are not stipulated. 

 
 Response #8: Please refer to Response #3 and Note #17 in this addendum; the activities listed (CxA certification, Cx 

Plan, Cx Meeting Minutes, Submittal Reviews, Pre-Functional Construction Checklists, Functional Performance Tests, 
Cx Issues Log, O&M Manual Review, Training Agenda, Final Cx Report, etc.) are all considered necessary deliverables 
in order to complete the commissioning scope of work as described in the specifications. 

 
9. Bidder Question #9: Has the Contractor provided a CPM schedule that identifies the Project Start and Substantial 

Completion date? 
 
 Response #9: Yes, per the Contractor’s schedule, the project start date is 09/09/2020 and the substantial completion date 

is 04/01/2021. 
 
10. Bidder Question #10: Is there a recent TAB report available for the building? 
 
 Response #10: The most recent TAB report for the building was completed on 01/30/2012 after the building was 

constructed. It is attached at the end of is addendum for reference (Attachment A). 
 
11. Bidder Question #11: Will the most current construction schedule be available prior to bid submission, so we can 

determine roughly how the equipment and systems may or may not be clustered for start-up and testing. 
 



 Response #11: Yes, the current construction schedule is attached at the end of this addendum for reference. (Attachment 
B). 

 
12. Bidder Question #12: Is the swimming pool water chemistry and treatment methodology to remain unchanged? Is the 

water treatment chemistry available for the Cx team’s review? 
 
 Response #12: Yes, the swimming pool water chemistry and treatment methodology is to remain unchanged. The City of 

Charlottesville’s Parks & Recreation Department manages pool treatment. Information pertaining to pool water chemistry 
and treatment may be acquired during the project if necessary. 

 
13. Bidder Question #13: Are there any known building envelope deficiencies? 
 
 Response #13: No, there are no known building envelope deficiencies. 
 
14. Bidder Question #14: Are there any requirements for seasonal testing? 
 
 Response #14: Yes, the commissioning authority will be required to be present during off-season testing and balancing 

per Sheet M-12 Section 39 Subsection F. 
 
15. Bidder Question #15: Are there any requirements for a warranty review? 
 
 Response #15: The commissioning authority is expected to review warranty(ies) during submittal reviews. 
 
16. Bidder Question #16: Are there any requirements for electrical Cx? 
 
 Response #16: Per the IFB and the drawings and specifications, the commissioning authority is responsible for the 

commissioning of any electrical components as they pertain to the equipment listed in the IFB and drawings and 
specifications. 

 
17. The following requirements must be met by bidders: the commissioning authority must possess ASHRAE’s BCxP, 

AEE’s CBCP, or AABC’s CxA. All personnel involved in the execution of the work shall be experienced in the 
commissioning of mechanical systems. The firm shall not be the installer of the systems to be commissioned and shall be 
otherwise independent of the project. Additionally, it is requested that bidders submit resumes with relevant project 
experience and certification(s) of individuals who will be performing commissioning services with their proposals.  

 
Note: A signed acknowledgment of this addendum must be received at the location indicated on the solicitation either prior 
to the solicitation due date and hour or attached to your bid/proposal.  Signature on this addendum does not substitute for 
your signature on the original bid/proposal document.  The original bid/proposal document must be signed. 
 

Respectfully, 
 
 
 Ryan Dewyea 
 Project Manager 
 
 
 
 
_______________________________________________ 
Name of Bidder/Offeror 
 
_______________________________________________ 
Signature & Title  
 
_______________________________________________ 
Date 
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317.8 GPM Supply Total
323.6 GPM  Return Total

-5.8 GPM Total difference

SCW Supply - Return

-1.4   GPM SCW 1 (19 GPM DD R1)
-2.9   GPM SCW 2 (7 GPM DD R1)
-5.2   GPM SCW 3 (1 GPM DD R1)
+3.7  GPM SCW 4 (7 GPM DD, 2 GPM DD R1)
0.0    GPM SCW 5 (6 GPM DD R1)
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Text Box
307.9 GPM Supply Total
273.3 GPM  Return Total
-34.6 GPM Total difference

SCW Supply - Return
GPM SCW 1 (19 GPM DD R1)
GPM SCW 2 (7 GPM DD R1)
GPM SCW 3 (1 GPM DD R1)
GPM SCW 4 (2 GPM DD R1)
GPM SCW 5 (6 GPM DD R1)
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